



Mohammed Ashfaq

Instructor

Main department: Economics and Finance

Email: mashfaq@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Pakistan

BIOGRAPHY

Mr. Muhammad Ashfaq is a Ph.D scholar at University Kuala Lumpur Malaysia and at his final stages of completion of Ph.D. Mr. Ashfaq's research areas include Workplace Spirituality and its outcomes, Organizational Behaviour, Turnover Intention, Psychological Contract, Sustainability and green logistics. Mr. Ashfaq has actively participated in the Organizing Committee of ASIA International Conference and has successfully organized 10 International Conferences in the past five years in Malaysia. He has also served as a reviewer in the editorial board of several Peer reviewed Journals. Mr. Ashfaq has strong grip on the data analysis software Smart-PLS and he has conducted training workshops on the Quantitative data analysis through Smart-PLS.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Accounting
- Economics and Finance

EDUCATION

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2017 | Master of Science, (Human Resource Development), Universiti Teknologi Malaysia, Malaysia |
| 2009 | Masters in Commerce (M.Com Accounting and Finance), University of Central Punjab, Pakistan |
| 2005 | Bachelors of Commerce (B.Com), University of Agriculture Faisalabad, Pakistan |

CERTIFICATES

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2019 | ASIA International Multidisciplinary Conference, Universiti Teknologi Malaysia, Malaysia |
| 2019 | ASIA International Conference, Connecting ASIA, Malaysia |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

- Since 2020 Instructor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
2011 - 2013 Instructor, University of Wah, Pakistan

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Other professional experience

- 2015 - 2020 Research team member, Connecting ASIA, Malaysia
- 2014 - 2015 Accounts Officer, Asiq Trading Sdn Bhd, Malaysia
- 2008 - 2010 Accountant, M/s. Economia (Pvt)Ltd, Pakistan

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

- ASHFAQ, M., "Effect of Green Logistics on Sustainability Performance in Malaysia Manufacturing Companies", *International Journal of Psychosocial Rehabilitation*, 2020, vol. 24, no. 1, pp. 784-792
- IRUM, S., M. IMRAN QURESHI, M. ASHFAQ, "A Review of Green Supply Chain Management Practices in Asian Countries", *International Journal of Engineering & Technology*, 2018, vol. 7, no. 2.29, pp. 1094 1096
- ISMAIL, F., M. ASHFAQ, "The Relationship Between Big Five Personality Traits and Counterproductive Work Behaviour", *International Journal of Engineering & Technology*, 2018, vol. 7, no. 3.30, pp. 63 65
- SAMI, A., S. IRUM, M. ISHFAQ, "Professionalism is the Key to Create Public Value", *International Journal of Engineering & Technology*, 2018, vol. 7, no. 3.30, pp. 583 586
- ASHFAQ, M., D. MUHAMMAD IMRAN QURESHI, S. IRUM, D. FADILLAH ISMAIL, D. RABEATUL HUSNA, "Mediating Role of Psychological Contract in the Relationship between Workplace Spirituality and Affective Commitment", *International Journal of Engineering & Technology*, 2018, vol. 7, no. 3.30, pp. 369 373
- ASHFAQ, M., "Effect Of Workplace Spirituality On The Affective Commitment Of Pakistani Bank Employees" in *AIMC 2017 - Asia International Multidisciplinary Conference.*, *Cognitive-Crcs*, 2018, pp. 525-532
- IRUM, S., K. ISMAIL, M. ASHFAQ, "Factors Influencing Post Adoption Behaviour of Technological Innovation", *Advanced Science Letters*, 2017, vol. 23, no. 9, pp. 8939-8941